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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

)
MAGNOLIA INTELLECTUAL )
PROPERTY, LLC )
Plaintiff, ) Civil Action No. )
) ~JRR
V. ; %
BUBA TRAWALLY, and ) RS
APPLE CAFE BAKERY CORPORATION ) September 20,2012 -
) =
Defendants. ) Jury Trial Demanded ~< I
) o
o
COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Magnolia Intellectual Property, LLC, for its Complaint against Defendants Buba
Trawally and Apple Cafe Bakery Corporation, hereby alleges:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This is an action arising under the Trademark Laws of the United States, 15

U.S.C. §§ 1051 et seq. (the “Lanham Act”), and in particular for (a) trade dress infringement, in
violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a); and (b) trade dress dilution, in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c).
This is also an action for breach of contract, trade secret misappropriation, unfair competition,
and tortious interference under the statutory and common law of the State of New York,

including under New York General Business Law §§ 360-k and 360-1.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action and of the parties

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal question) and 15 U.S.C. § 1121 (Lanham Act). Subject

matter jurisdiction exists over plaintiff’s state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a)

(supplemental jurisdiction).
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THE PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Magnolia Intellectual Property, LLC (“Magnolia”) is a limited liability
company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place
of business at 1841 Broadway, Suite 1111, New York, New York 10023.

4. Defendant Buba Trawally (“Trawally”) is, upon information and belief, an
individual residing at 230 East 167th Street, Apartment 6A, Bronx, New York 10456.

5. Defendant Apple Cafe Bakery Corporation is, upon information and belief, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, having a place of
business at 28 West 8th Street, New York, New York 10011.

6. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 because
Defendants reside, do business in this judicial district, and commit tortious acts within this state.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

7. Magnolia opened in the summer of 1996. Magnolia is a world renowned bakery
shop offering unique and distinctive cupcakes, pies, cookies, cakes, and other baked goods.

8. The original Magnolia bake shop is located in the heart of New York City’s
Greenwich Village. Since 2007, Magnolia has expanded from one location to eight, including
five bake shops in New York City, one in Dubai, one in Chicago, and another in Los Angeles.

9. Since 1996, Magnolia has baked and sold cupcakes and cakes that incorporate a
unique, distinctive, and immediately recognizable look—the “Magnolia Signature Swirl” icing
topping. This swirled look (the “Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress”) can be seen in Exhibit A
aftached.

10.  Magnolia is the owner of the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress and all of

Magnolia’s intellectual property.



11. Magnolia, directly and through certain predecessor entities, has used the Magnolia
Signature Swirl Trade Dress continuously since 1996, and continuously in interstate commerce
since at least as early as 1996.

12.  Magnolia, directly and through certain predecessor entities, has spent substantial
sums of money advertising, promoting and otherwise cultivating goodwill in the Magnolia
Signature Swirl Trade Dress, such that the swirl has come to be associated with Magnolia’s high
quality bakery shops, cupcakes and cakes, and has attained secondary meaning in the minds of
consumers as designating goods and services of particular origin, namely, Magnolia.

13.  Asaresult of the long and extensive use and advertisement of the Magnolia
Signature Swirl Trade Dress in connection with Magnolia’s goods, the Magnolia Signature Swirl
Trade Dress has become exceedingly well recognized and has acquired great value, and identifies
Magnolia and its goods. Indeed, the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress is famous worldwide.
Examples are attached as Exhibit B.

14.  Magnolia has its bakers sign confidentiality agreements to protect its trade secrets, as
well as other proprietary and confidential information, including its recipes.

15.  Magnolia keeps trade secrets in a lot of its recipes, including its black & white,
lemon, orange, caramel, banana and truffle cupcakes; white-out, coconut, lemon, caramel, banana,
carrot, and flourless chocolate cakes; apple double crust, apple crumb, pumpkin, pecan, black
bottom pecan, seasonal fruit, and fruit crisp pies; key lime and red velvet with a chocolate cookie
crust cheesecakes; banana cream pie and blueberry jamboree ice box pies; strawberry and
peppermint ice box cakes; cranberry chocolate chunk and whoopie cookies; whoopie pies; double

fudge and pumpkin chocplate brownies; chocolate chunk blondie; and lemon and peanut butter bars.



Those trade secreted recipes are not published, and are kept in an area of each Magnolia store that is
only accessed by Magnolia’s bakers and no other employees.

Defendants’ Acts of Infringement and Unfair Competition

16.  Trawally was employed and trained as a baker by Magnolia from March 7, 2000
through September 3, 2011, during which period of time he became extremely familiar with
Magnolia’s trade secrets, as well as other proprietary and confidential information, including its
recipes.

17.  OnNovember 7, 2008, Trawally entered into a Confidentiality Agreement with
Magnolia. Pursuant to the terms of that agreement, and in consideration of his continued
employment, Trawally agreed to “hold all [of Magnolia’s] Confidential Information in trust and
confidence” and not to “use [Magnolia’s] Confidential Information in any manner for
[Trawally’s] own benefit,” both during his employmeht and thereafter.

18.  OnMay 5, 2011, while still an employee of Magnolia, Trawally incorporated
Apple Cafe Bakery Corporation (“Apple”) with, upon information and belief, the intent to open
up a bakery shop and misappropriate proprietary and confidential material belonging to
Magnolia.

19. On or about September 3, 2011, Trawally voluntarily terminated his employment
with Magnolia.

20.  Trawally opened Apple, a retail bakery shop, also in Greenwich Village, that
offers goods and services, including the sale of cupcakes, pies, cookies, and cakes.

21.  Despite his agreement to preserve all secret and confidential material belonging to
Magnolia, Apple, upon information and belief, has baked, marketed and sold cupcakes with a

swirled icing topping (the “Knock-Off Cupcakes™), in an attempt to capitalize upon Magnolia’s



unique and distinctive Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress, and has otherwise misappropriated
the proprietary and confidential material belonging to Magnolia, including its recipes. Trawally
and Apple’s (collectively “Defendants”) Knock-Off Cupcakes can be seen at

www.applecafebakery.com and in Exhibit C attached.

22.  Upon information and belief, the retail bakery shop services and goods offered by
Defendants are of the same or similar type as offered and sold by Magnolia and are offered in the
same channels of trade to the same general class of potential consumers as are the services and
goods of Magnolia.

23.  Upon information and belief, Defendants are willfully trading upon the tradition,
distinctiveness, and reputation of Magnolia’s genuine Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress.
Defendants well know that the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress is unique, distinctive,
associated with, and owned by Magnolia.

24. Defendants are not a subsidiary, division, or licensee of, or otherwise related to
Magnolia in any manner whatsoever, and are not authorized to use the Magnolia Signature Swirl
Trade Dress or trade secrets.

25. As aresult of Defendants’ knock-off efforts, consumers are confused, and will
likely continue to be confused, or be mistaken or deceived as to the affiliation, connection,
and/or association of Apple with Magnolia, or as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of,
and/or as to the nature, characteristics or qualities of Apple’s baked goods, including its Knock-
Off Cupcakes.

26.  The Defendants’ actions have damaged, and will continue to damage, Magnolia

irreparably unless the defendants are enjoined.



27.  On April 12, 2012, Magnolia notified Trawally and Apple of their unauthorized
use of Magnolia’s intellectual property and that their activities as alleged above amounted to
unfair competition with, and were detrimental to, Magnolia. A copy of the notice is attached to
this complaint as Exhibit D. Defendants are fully aware of the intellectual property rights of
Magnolia and have acted and continue to act in reckless and willful disregard of those rights.

COUNT 1
FEDERAL TRADE DRESS INFRINGEMENT (15 U.S.C. § 1125(a))

28. Magnolia incorporates herein by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.

29. Defendants, without the consent of Magnolia, are using or have used in commerce
a cupcake icing swirl, in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution and advertising
of retail bakery shop goods, which, because of its confusing similarity to the Magnolia Signature
Swirl Trade Dress, is likely to cause confusion or mistake among consumers, or to deceive
consumers, as to the source of such goods and services, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a).

30.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ adoption and use of a cupcake icing
swirl in connection with its goods, including as described above, was in bad faith and in willful
disregard of Magnolia’s rights, with intent to trade on and appropriate the reputation and
goodwill that Magnolia has built in the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress, and to divert
customers and revenues from Magnolia.

31.  The aforementioned actions and activities of Defendants have caused and will
continue to cause Magnolia irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by

this Court.



- COUNT II
FEDERAL TRADE DRESS DILUTION (15 U.S.C. § 1125(c))

32. Magnolia incorporates herein by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.

33.  The Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress is distinctive and famous, having been
used by Magnolia and its predecessors in connection with the advertisement, promotion and sale
of its goods and services for over 15 years. Indeed, the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress is
internationally famous, having been featured in Lazy Sunday, a Saturday Night Live feature, the
television series Sex and the City and Spin City, and in the films Prime and The Devil Wears
Prada.

34.  Defendants began using the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress after the trade
dress became famous, and thereby caused, and are causing, the dilution of the distinctive quality
of the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(c).

35.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ adoption and use of the Magnolia
Signature Swirl Trade Dress in connection with its goods, including as described above, was in
bad faith and in willful disregard of Magnolia’s rights, with intent to trade on and appropriate the
reputation and goodwill that Magnolia has built in the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress,
and to divert customers and revenues from Magnolia.

36.  The aforementioned actions and activities of Defendants have caused and will
continue to cause Magnolia irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by

this Court.



COUNT III
COMMON LAW BREACH OF CONTRACT

37.  Magnolia incorporates herein by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.

38. By conducting business through Apple, Trawally has breached his obligations
under the Confidentiality Agreement by disclosing and continuing to disclose and use
confidential information of Magnolia, including its recipes.

39. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ unlawful conduct, including as
described above, was in bad faith and in willful disregard of Magnolia’s rights, with intent to
trade on and appropriate the reputation and goodwill that Magnolia has built, and to divert
customers and revenues from Magnolia.

40.  The aforementioned actions and activities of Defendants have caused and will

continue to cause Magnolia irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by

this Court.
COUNT 1V
COMMON LAW TRADE SECRET MISAPPROPRIATION
41.  Magnolia incorporates herein by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.

42.  In the conduct of competitive business, the Defendants have used, and are
continuing to use, the confidential information, and trade secrets of Magnolia, including its
recipes.

43.  Defendants have misappropriated and used Magnolia’s trade secrets and other

confidential information and will continue to do so unless permanently enjoined from doing so.



44. = Upon information and belief, Defendants’ unlawful conduct, including as
described above, was in bad faith and in willful disregard of Magnolia’s rights, with intent to
trade on and appropriate the reputation and goodwill that Magnolia has built, and to divert
customers and revenues from Magnolia.

45.  The aforementioned actions and activities of Defendants have caused and will
continue to cause Magnolia irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by
this Court.

COUNT YV
COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION

46.  Magnolia incorporates herein by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.

47. Defendants’ unlawful conduct, including as described above, is likely to cause
confusion or deceive purchasers as to the origin of Apple’s products.

48.  The aforementioned activities of Defendants constitute unfair competition,
including but not limited to the unlawful passing off of its goods and services as those of
Magnolia, in violation of the common law of the State of New York.

49. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ foregoing unlawful conduct, including
the adoption and use of the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress and its recipes, in connection
with its goods, services and commercial activities, was in bad faith and in willful disregard of
Magnolia’s rights, with intent to trade on and appropriate the reputation and goodwill that
Magnolia has built, and to divert customers and revenues from Magnolia.

50.  The aforementioned actions and activities of Defendants have caused and will
continue to cause Magnolia irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by

this Court.



COUNT VI :
NEW YORK TRADE DRESS INFRINGEMENT
(N.Y. GEN. BUS. LAW § 360-k)

51.  Magnolia incorporates herein by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.
52. Defendants, without the consent of Magnolia, are using or have used in commerce

a cupcake icing swirl, in connection with the sale, offering for sale, distribution and advertising
of retail bakery shop goods, which, because of its confusing similarity to the Magnolia Signature
Swirl Trade Dress, is likely to cause confusion or mistake among consumers, or to deceive
consumers, as to the source of such goods, services, in violation of N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law § 360-k.

53. Upon information and belief, Defendants’ unlawful conduct, including as
described above, was in bad faith and in willful disregard of Magnolia’s rights, with intent to
trade on and appropriate the reputation and goodwill that Magnolia has built, and to divert
customers and revenues from Magnolia.

54.  The aforementioned actions and activities of Defendants have caused and will
continue to cause Magnolia irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by
this Court.

COUNT VII
NEW YORK TRADE DRESS DILUTION (N.Y. GEN. BUS. LAW § 360-I)

55.  Magnolia incorporates herein by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.

56.  The Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress is distinctive and famous, having been
used by Magnolia and its predecessors in connection with the advertisement, promotion and sale
of its goods and services for almost 15 years. Indeed, the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress

is internationally famous, having been featured in Lazy Sunday, a Saturday Night Live feature,
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the television series Sex and the City and Spin City, and in the films Prime and The Devil Wears
Prada.

57.  Defendants began using the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress after the trade
dress became famous, and thereby caused, and are causing, the dilution of the distinctive quality
of the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress in violation of N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law § 360-1.

58.  Upon information and belief, Defendants’ adoption and use of the Magnolia
Signature Swirl Trade Dress in connection with its goods, including as described above, was in
bad faith and in willful disregard of Magnolia’s rights, with intent to trade on and appropriate the
reputation and goodwill that Magnolia has built in the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress,
and to divert customers and revenues from Magnolia.

59.  The aforementioned actions and activities of Defendants have caused and will
continue to cause Magnolia irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by
this Court.

COUNT VI
TORTIOUS INTERFERENCE

60.  Magnolia incorporates by reference all of the allegations in Paragraphs 1
through 27.

61.  Valid business expectancies existed between Magnolia and the consumers
marketed by Defendants’ retail bake shop goods and services.

62.  Defendants had knowledge of these business relationships and the likelihood of
contracts between Magnolia and the consumers marketed by Defendants’ retail bake shop
business goods and services.

63.  Defendants intentionally interfered with these contracts and business expectancies

by misrepresenting Defendants’ affiliation with Magnolia.
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64. . Defendants’ interference has caused and will continue to cause Magnolia

irreparable harm unless and until such time as they are enjoined by this Court.
REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Magnolia prays for relief as follows:

l. A preliminary and permanent injunction barring Defendants and their officers,
agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation
with them, from infringing, inducing infringement of, or diluting the Magnolia Signature Swirl
Trade Dress, or from using any other mark, brand, or designation that is a colorable imitation of
the Magnolia Signature Swirl Trade Dress, or is likely to be confused with the Magnolia
Signature Swirl Trade Dress, from using any mark in any manner so as to cause the dilution of
the distinctive quality of Magnolia’s Signature Swirl Trade Dress, and from engaging in further
unfair competition, including using Magnolia’s recipes;

2. Award Magnolia its actual damages in an amount to be determined at trial;

3. Award Magnolia as damages Apple’s profits from its sale of the Knock-Off
Cupcakes;

4. Award Magnolia treble its actual damages under 15 U.S.C. § 1117 as a result of
Defendants’ knowing and willful misconduct;

5. Award Magnolia punitive damages because of Defendants’ knowing, willful and
bad faith acts of common law unfair competition in an amount to be determined at trial;

6. Award Magnolia all of its actual costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees in this
action, as authorized by 15 U.S.C. § 1117 and N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law § 349;

7. Enter judgment in favor of Magnolia on each of its claims; and

8. Award such further and additional relief as it may deem just and proper.

12



- DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Magnolia requests trial by jury of all issues so triable.

PLAINTIFF
MAGNOLIA INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, LLC

By:

J55eplt¥” Saphta (1S3680)

Laura A. Chubb (LC2007)
Michael L. Kenny Jr. (MK1492)
WIGGIN AND DANA LLP

450 Lexington Avenue, Suite 3800
New York, NY 10017

(212) 490-1700

(212) 490-0536 fax
jsaphia@wiggin.com
Ichubb@wiggin.com
mkenny@wiggin.com

Francis J. Duffin (FD1962)

WIGGIN AND DANA LLP

265 Church Street

P.O. Box 1832

New Haven, Connecticut 06508-1832
(203) 498-4347

(203) 782-2889 fax
fduffin@wiggin.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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WREES

Wedlinigs
Toporating Idses

OUR STORY WHATS HAPPENING

Cantact Us
Philanthropy
Jain Qur Team

1agnoliabakery.com/catering.php

© 2011 Magnelia Intellectual Praperty, LLC - Privacy and Security - Join Our Mailing Ligt

General Event Info

No eventis too large or too small for Magnolia Bakery. Qur
team will bake, deliver, set up and sene on-site events, off-
site events, and even off-off-site events. Yes, we'll come to
youl We just need a kitchen to work in. We specialize in
custom desserttables and cupcake trees adding drama and
charm to any celebration.

We also offer cupcake decorating and icing demanstration
tables to delight and entertain your guests. We bring the
cupcakes, icing and sprinkles, and our expert icers *
demonstrate our signature cupcake swirl tachnique.
Cupcakes are priced bythe piece, additional set-up and
staffing fees are based on locatian.

Contact one of our event coordinators for details and quotes.
» Inquiry Form

» NYC Party Room

BAKED GDODS SHOP ONLINE CATERING
Cupcakes Baked Goods Events
Cakes Apparel Weddings
Icebox Desserts Gifts Decorating ldeas
Pies, Cookies, Bars In The Kitchen
Brealfast Cupcake Club

LOCATIONS
New York
Chicago

LosAngeles

Dubai

FAQ
Qur Bakeries
Product Informatian
Events
Advanced Orders
Online Store

 E—ETT

Magnolia Bakery, and the MAGNOLIA BAKERY NEW YORK CITY LOGO are registered marks of Magnolia Intellect

We are proud to be Certified Kosher

I Property, LLC.
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/18/12 How to Frost Cupcakes - Magnofia Bakery - Oprah.com

Welcome to Oprah.com | Sigzn up for our o=

£ p st ers] EnRD T L L

EAﬁXER‘%U’RE IN.

Search Oprah.com

BARACKOBAMA . COM

Ever Wonder How Chefs Get Their Food to
Look So Good? J—

Pros share their iricks for beautiful lattes, straight-edged brownies, perfect hors d'ceuvres and
other drap-dead gorgeous dishas.
By Lynn Andriani

S5aof 9

Cupcakes with Mile-High Frosting

Af New York's Magnofia Bakery, which has six
shops and just apenad in Chicago, foers spend
anywhere from eight to 40 hours learning the
perfect way to siather and swipe buttercream
into submission,‘gays chief baking officer Bobbie
Lioyd. Here are the basics: Start with a flat-
fopped cupcake; they're easier to frost. (if you

mounds while baking, you’
top.} Using an icing wand {
stir the buttercream vigorcusly in a plastic bowi
to remave air bubbles. Scoop up a teardrop-
shaped 1/4 cup {which is a lot, but Lloyd says
it's necessary for a deep swirl). Pat it onio the

cupcake and then swipe down the edgeson all
sides 3o the frosting ks shaped aimost fike a .
pyramid. Pat down the top with your wand and- Welcome to sSaving
then spin the cupcake liself so the tip of the by ber’}g sorial.

wand flattens the icing a bit while giving & a swirl

Finally. pull up, imparting a tiny curled edge. Hear it from our Members »

E o
¢

Photo: Magrolia Bakery

ww.oprah.com/food/Chefs-Secrets-How-to-Make-Your-Food-Look-Good/5 13
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Food Newsletter
¢ with the

Cookd

Contessat

Sign up for recipes
and tips inyour
in-box!.

Related Resources : Barefoot

Adverimmant

Get the iatest on your favorile movies,
TV shows and celebsi 5o nows

You could just open

a bag of chips...or Take a teck back at
Telavision chef you could whip up 16 of our favorite Geiting ready for a
Giada De Laurentiis's  any one of these sweet and savory party always takes
recipes for easy-to- spur-of-the-moment, racipes served up by longer than you
make holiday homemade party celebrity chefs on the  expect. Here are nine
appetizers. snacks. Oprah Show stage. expert tricks to
guarantee you make
the most of that last
crucial half haur.
('()””)?C”f‘ (1) . A Leading Residential Weight Loss Program

For Over 30 Yrs-Learn More!

your comment hems

Qur Homemade Frosting Recipe Was Rated
#1 In The Nation. See Now

Notify me when someone replies to this comment.

e AdChoices [
Fosted: Mon H2/2012 8:44 AM

Thak you for all the lowvely amazing things.| love you& your show so much{lLaila -from Egypt}

= The Degree You Always Warted. Lowest Tuition, Highest Quality, z:z

Get the Top Results on Bubtercream lcing Recipe- Find!lwswe 7

£ Cutdown a bit of stomach fat every day by never eating these 5 foods. &z

1L Tasly & Perfect for Any Occasion. Shipped Fast & Fresh- Order Todayl wer Banies oo iponie = AdChoices [>

ww.oprah.com/food/Chefs-Secrets-How-to-Make-Your-Food-Look-Good/5 : B 2/3
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’18/12 ! Magnolia Bakery's Famous Cupcake | Eat Jackson!

Magnolia Bakery's 40 Hour Secret

August 9, 2011 | Featured In: Dessert, Off the Beaten Path, Worth the Drive

HAT TOEAT?  WHERETO EAT?

Map data ©2012 Google -

M:
Address: 401 Bleecker St New York, NY 10014
Phone: (212) 462-2572

Website: www.magnoliacupcakes.com
Latitude:40.735342

Longitude: -74.0051

Tagged: bakery, buttercream icing, cakes, cupcake, cupcakes, greenwich village, icing, magnolia, magnolia bakery, new york

city, swirl, vanilla cupcake

- Starting Location... Get Dlrectlonsz
: . ——

stjackson.com/blog/2011/08/09 /magnolia-bakery s-40-hour-secret/



"18/12 ' Magnolia Bakery's Famous Cupcake | Eat Jackson!

This Magnclia Bakery cupcake has a perfect swirl....

Iwas in New York City not too long ago for a wedding. During a little down time, | intentionally wandered over tc
Greenwich Viltage and into Magnolia Bakery. I've been to this bakery before, but it has been several years. The name,
which contains our state flower, is what initially drew me into this New York City favorite, and | remembered it
standing out. Being the sweet-loving eatie that! am, 1 had to “re-test” their famous cupcakes to make sure theywere
still fit to eat. Boy, were they. | got the staridard Magnolia Bakeryvanilla cupcake with buttercream icing, which is their
most popular cupcake. There was a whole smorgasbord of baked goodies to choose from, but the beauty of the
standard with colorful icing and bright sprinkles hooked me quickly.

Magnclia has been in New York City since 1996 and has really made a name for itself. People from all over flock
there so they can try the perfect cupcake for themselves. (You mayeven remember the SNL Chronicles of Narnia
song talking about these treats!) After a little research, | found that the signature Magnolia Bakery icing swirl takes -
over 40 hours to perfecttimagine spending an entire workweek, 9:00 to 5:00 Monday through Friday, swirling icing.

Thatis a LOT of time! It actually sounds pretty awesome to me, though!

Nexttime you're in The Big Apple, may | recommend checking out this bakery. Theynow have four locations within the
city so they're not foo hard to get to once you're there! And their signature cupcake is definitely worth the trip.... Since
we don't have a “Worth the Flight” category, I've filed it under “Worth the Drive!” If you get a wild hair and actually do

drive to New York City to trythese babies, be sure to let us know!

g80% Hke it gbo wotes

grDAanspoan s

Magnolia Bakery
Greenwich Village

401 Bleecker St

New York, NY 10014
(212) 462-2572
www.magnoliabakery.com

Related Posts

® The Best(Cupcake) | Ever Had... WOW!

s \Weird Food Alert: Russian Cake at Broad Street

* Red, White Chocolate, and Blue Fiag Cake Recipe PLUS Photo Contest!
e Caramel Lovers, This One’s For You!

* The Sweetest of the Valentine's Day Treats

Stumble; LJke

GET MORE INSIDE DISH... vewse: ” Emait |

atjackson.com/blog/2011/08/09/magnolia-bakery s40-hour-secret/
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BUY
8 TICKETS!

il

. 539 EACH

We Get A Taste of the Island with Kristen Ley! »

« Clash in the Kitchen Review in Photos
No reviews yet.

Leave a Reply

Name (required)

Mail (will not be published) (Required)

Website

Submit Comment

GET MORE INSIDE DISH...

Mobile:
E-mail:
| Enter keyword... Search

stjackson.com/blog/2011/08/09/magnolia-bakery s-40-hour-secret/
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Epd.l. ?QIQ

PRESEMYES &Y

SEPTEMBER 30 - OCTOBER

Hoked & Riestourant Hupphy

atjackson.com,/blog/2011/08/09/magnalia-bakery s40-hour-secret/
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[ 1Ak ABYTE OUT OF

| MISSISSIPPYS ONLY K-12 APPLE SCHOOL-

Click to sea how JA is transforming leaming -
every child with an apple device!

Receives an A+

in getting
you ready for

atjackson.com/blog/2011/08/09/magnolia-bakery s-40-hour-secret/



718/12 ! ) Magnolia Bakery's Famous Cupcake | Eat Jackson!

Click for Menus & Exdusive Offers |

RECENT FREE FOOD WINNERS

July 20 Free Food Friday
Merry McKeown
$100 to Parker House

July 27 Free Food Friday
Christina Nelson
$100 to Table 100

August 3 Free Food Friday
Elise Stewart
$100 to Viking Cooking School

August 10 Free Food Friday
George Chuck
$100 to Sophia's Restaurant

August 17 Free Food Friday

K Butler

Grab Bag: $20 Olga's Fine Dining, $20 Primos Cafe, $20 Julep Restaurant & Bar, $20 Broad Street Bakery, $20 OId
Capitol Inn

August 24 Free Food Friday
Sarah Dill
Steak & Wine Pairing: $50 Elys Restaurant, $50 Kats Wine & Spirits

August 31 Free Food Friday
Stacy Baugher
$40 Gift Card to Jaco's Tacos, $20 Gift Card tc Two Sisters Kitchen & $25 Gift Card to Ole Tavern on George Street

atjackson.com/blog/2011/08/09/magnolia-bakery s-40-hour-secret/
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.September 7 Free Food Friday
Brianne McAlilly

Mystery Grab Bag: $20 to AJ's on Lakeland, $20 tc Wasabi Sushi, $20 to Sophia's Restaurant, $20 to Copper Iris, $20 to

togan Farms

Eat Jackson exists to share the best places to eat

in Jackson, MS. We spotlight locally owned and
operated restaurants, gourmet markets, caterers
and, well, anything food-related in the Jackson,
MS area. Need the bestrestaurantin Jackson?

Want to know where to eatin Jackson? Eat

Jackson has the keyto eating outin Jackson, MS.

Can'tfind what you need? Just ask us, and welll
be happy to point you in the right direction.

Jacksonl. All Rights Reserved.

Legal Disclosure, Terms of Use
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The Girl in the Blue Apron
. A Veritable Miscellany of Food Writing

Why Magnolia Bakery Frosting Changed My Life

Posted on November 2, 2010 | 2 Comments

I love cake—chocolate, white, carrot, red velvet, you name it. I love it so much that even one of my
favorite bands is named Cake. As you may imagine, I have very stringent criteria for judging good cake:
a certain level of denseness, moisture, flavor—and these factors often change based on the variety of

cake. It’s all very scientific and detailed, of course. (Ha!)

But what I don’tlove is frosting. Never really did. Every birthday I'd scrape the frosting off my cake and
leave it in a big pile on the side of my plate. I never want the corner pieces, or the giant balloons or
rosettes—someone who loves frosting can take those, please! I thought the artificial taste of store-
bought frosting and the gritty, sugary texture of homemade buttercream turned me off to frosting

forever.
That is, until I started making Magnolia Bakery frosting.

Never in your life will you taste such light, creamy, buttery, delicious goodness as Magnolia Bakery

ueapron.w ordpress.com/2010/11/02/w hy -magnolia-bakery -frostingchanged-my -life/
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. frosting. The silky texture, the dense-yet-lighter-than-air mouth feel, the fudgy flavor (if you make the

chocolate variety as I do)—can you tell I’'m swooning right now?

Although the Magnolia Bakery has been open only since 1996, you’d think it was a New York City

landmark. Made famous by an appearance in Sex and the City, and further propelled to notoriety by a
fortunate debut during America’s cupcake craze, the bakery actually makes a large assortment of
vintage and classic desserts. I own two Magnolia cookbooks: the original Magnolia Bakery Cookbook
and now the new Complete Magnolia Bakery Cockbook. (Here’s a hint: Ifyou want to purchase just one,

go with the Complete version—it contains all of the recipes from the original plus many extras.) I was
delighted by a chapter on “icebox desserts” in both cookbooks, as my grandmother used to make
icebox cake when I was younger and I never heard the term used before or since, until now. Every
recipe I've tried from either book has been a winner; these are well-designed and well-tested
concoctions, and I don’t think you could go wrong making any of them.

Anyway, back to that frosting: Aside from making me swoon, there’s a reason it has that velvety
texture. It’s Magnolia’s signature swirl. While most bakeries pipe their frosting on using giant icing bags
with giant tips, Magnolia’s is applied by hand and stylized with the flick of a wrist and an artfully wielded -

frosting spatula. Want to try it? I don’t blame you. Here’s a great demonstration video.

You can’t get this look from store-bought frosting or even homemade Domino powdered sugar
buttercream, folks.

The following recipe is from the Complete Magnolia Bakery Cookbook. Although I said that it has all the
recipes from the original, they actually changed the recipe for chocolate buttercream slightly between
the two books. This one is awesome. (How could it not be, with all that butter?)

CHOCOLATE BUTTERCREAM
From the Complete Magnolia Bakery Cookbook

1%2 cups (3 sticks) unsalted butter, softened

2 tablespoons milk

9 ounces semisweet chocolate, melted and cooled to lukewarm (I just melt it slowly in the microwave)
1 teaspoon vanilla extract

21/4 cups sifted confectioners’ sugar

Using an electric mixer, beat the butter on medium speed for about 3 minutes or until creamy. Add the
milk and beat until smooth. Add the melted chocolate and beat for about 2 minutes. Add the vanilla and
beat for 3 minutes. Add half of the sugar and beat on low speed until incorporated. Add the remaining
sugar and beat until creamy and of a desired consistency.

Share this:

This entry was posted in Recipes and tagged baking, buttercream, chocolate, dessert, food, frosting,

Magnolia Bakery. Bookmark the permalink.
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+ 2 RESPONSES TO WHY MAGNOLIA BAKERY FROSTING CHANGED MY LIFE

Carin | October 14. 2011 at 1:55 pm | Reply

Your cupcake is beautiful!

- Elisa | October 15. 2011 at 8:38 am | Reply

. Thanks, Carin!

Theme: Coraline by Automattic. Blog at WordPress.com.
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Magnolia Bakery: Swirly Cupcake Goodness and v July (4)
Yummy Furniture
more...
Cake Pops Are Poppin’
Magnola Bakery: Swirly Cupeake
Goadness and more...
. Cinnamon Chocolate Cake
One of MY FAVORITE BAKERY'S (drumroll} Magnolia Bakery. There is nothing not to like about Magnolia.
The bakery is decorated with light pastel colors, cute drapes, tables, and vintage sign’s. The floors are black
and white with marble counter tops. What | love most about this bakery is that you can see the baker’s
making the cake, cupcakes, cookies, and other yurnmy stuff. About Me
Abagail
View my complete
profile
interior of Magnolia Bakery in Los Angeles. Pholo courtesy Mairniia Bty
My favorite part, The DESSERT MENU, which consists of cakes, cookies, cupcakes, pies, ice box cakes, and
brownies.
There are so many flavors of cupcakes and cakes like chocolate, vanilla, hummingbird, lemon, caramel, geman
chocolate, devils foed, pumpkin spice, and sno-cap that it is overwhelming. :
tthemeatcakeandfrosting. blogspot.com/2012/07/one-of-my-favorite-bakerys-drumrol.html 1/3



=iy Sigralure cupcakes.

The consistency of the cakes and cupcakes are maist, the cookies are chewy and soft, and the signeture swid on the
cupcakes is how you know you are esting an authentic Magnolia Bakery cupcake:

Here is a video of them making their signature swirl:

How io Frost a Magnolia Bakery cupcake.

The bakery's cake siices are huge, have you seen an apple core cutter? They have a HUGE one to slice their cakes.

from cookingwithmykid. com

tthemeatcakeandfrosting. blogspot.com/2012/07/one-of-my-favorite-bakerys-drumroll. html . 2/3



I hope you visit the Magnolia Bakery soon, and enjdy every, single bite!
Leave some comments, | would love to hear your feedback :) (111111111

= Posted

by Abagail at 17

AM Recommend this on Googie

4 comments:

Grace July 13, 2012 12:11 PM -

Ilove that bakery! I really like watching them frost the cakes on the side of the shop. Their deserts are
absolutely delicious.

Reply

Nico Fuchs-Lynch July 13, 2012 12:13 PM
maybe you should bring in a dessert for us to eat

Reply

Riley July 13, 201212:15 PM
Thaven't beenyet, but I will tell my family about this, the food looks great! Nice pictures by the way.
Reply

Alejandro Argueta July 18, 2012 11:09 AM

Finding good cupcakes that aren't home made is so hard... most are too dry. I think I'll check this place
out if, the picture of them looks really good... hopefully they taste good too.

Reply

Enter

Yolur commnant. ..

Comment as:

Newer Post ’ Home Older Post

Subscribe to: Post Comments (Atom)

Watermark template. Powered by Blogger.

tthemeatcakeandfrosting. biogspot.com/2012/07/one-of-my-favorite-bakerys-drumrol.htmi
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Magnolia Bakery Red Velvet Cupcakes

Posted by Iron Chef Shellie on July 30, 2012 - 21 Comments

anchefshelie.com/2012/07/30/magnolia-bakery-red-velvet-cupcakes/ ’ 1/11




IE.COM

New York.

One day, I aim to get there. My list of places to eat is already way too long, let alone all the sights, sounds and smells.... *slips
off into dream land*

But until then, I'll just have to try and recreate the classics at home, like the famous Magnolia Bakery’s cakes. Made famous by
a few TV shows, but one of my all time favourites, Sex & The City.

Ftried to do the signature Magnolia swirl on my cupcakes as it looked so easy on the youtube video, but I couldn’t master it. I

guess the woman was right when she says it takes 40 hours to master the swirl..So instead I'whipped out the piping bag and did"
my best piping effort. Not perfect but not awful.

snchefshellie.com/2012/07/30/magnolia-bakery-red-velvet-cupcakes/ ) 2/11



Magnolia Bakery Red Velvet Cupcakes

3 % cups of plain flour

3/4 cup unsalted butter, softened
2 ¥ cups sugar

3 large eggs, at room temperature
6 tbsp red food coloring

3 thsp unsweetened cocoa

1 172 tsp vanilla extract

1172 tsp salt

1 172 cups buttermilk

1 1/2 tsp cider vinegar

1 172 tsp baking soda

Preheat oven to 175°C. Grease and lightly flour 2 cupcake pans.

In a small bowl, sift the cake flour and set aside. In a large bowl, on the medium speed of an electric mixer, cream the butter
and sugar until very light and fluffy, about 5 minutes. Add the eggs, one at a time, beating weéll after each addition. In a small
bowl, whisk together the red food colouring, cocoa, and vanilla. Add to the batter and beat well.

In a measuring cup, stir the salt into the milk. Add to the batter in three parts alternating with the flour. With each addition,
beat until the ingredients are incorporated, but do not overbeat. In a small bowl, stir together the cider vinegar and baking
soda. Add to the batter and mix well. Using a rubber spatula, scrape down the batter in the bowl, making sure the ingredients
are well blended and the batter is smooth.

Divide the batter among the prepared pans. Arrange the oven racks in the upper and lower thirds of the oven and bake the
cupcakes, switching positions of the pans halfway through baking, until a tester comes out clean, about 20 minutes. Cool the
cupcakes in the pan 10 minutes, then remove from the pan and cool completely on a rack before icing. '

Cream Cheese Frosting

500g cream cheese

3/4 cup of butter, softened -
2 teaspoon vanilla extract
2 cups icing sugar, sifted

snchefshellie.com/2012/07/30/magnolia-bakery-red-velvet-cupcakes/
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1. Beat cream cheese and butter until smooth
2. Add sugar and vanilla extract and beat on high until light, fluffy and consistent

3. Fill a piping bag and generously spread over the cupcakes.

Makes 24 cupcakes.

IRCMCHEFSHELLIE COM

Like | 2 people like this.
- ) i tweets

Filed under American, Baking, Cupcakes, International Foods, North - Tagged with

Comments
anchefshellie.com/2012/07/30/magnolia-bakery-red-velvet-cupcakes/ "4/11 -



21 Responses to “Magnolia Bakery Red Velvet Cupcakes”

Hannah says:
July 30, 2012 at 8:53 pm

60 hours, and I will be boarding the plane in Sydney for New York, for my fifth visit since 2007.

You have to get there. That place is like starlight in your veins.

Hannah recently posted.. Trader Joe's Dark Chocolate Caramel with Black Sea Salt

egly

ol Martyna @ Wholesome Cook says:
Julv 30. 2012 at 9:06 pm -

I'love New York... you have to go! Sooner rather than later... ah the memories, So many sleepless nights, sore feet, ice
skating in Central Park, Madonna at MSG, broken down aircon on the subway, hours stuck in traffic. Oddly enough I
had not tried these cupcakes. Perhaps in October, that’s if we make it to the East side. Yours look perfect though!

Martyna @ Wholesome Cook recently posted..{Free e-cookbook + iPad 3 Giveaway} Introducing... My Whole Food
Philosophy

Reply

it Michelle says:
July 30, 2012 at 11:27 pm

i like their red velvet cheesecake

Michelle recently posted.. Review: Dinner (@ Nanyang Authentic Pavilion KI

aisy@Nevertoosweet says:
Julv 312012 at 8:57 am

These look amazing Shellie and YAY you posted 3 sweet/dessert recipes inr a ROW hehe so happy @

Thanks for posting this recipe! Because unfortunately, I didn’t like Magonolia when I went to NY, I don’t know if it was
my store or what was wrong...but i found the cake batter really dry. But then I've heard so many people swear by the
recipe hehe so i’'m super happy that you've posted it because now I can try for myself YAY!

LOL piping is SO difficult! i can never get it right ~ thank gosh i’m going to a cupcake decorating class soon yay!

Daisy@Nevertoosweet recently posted..Hot Pot Feast — Gold Leaf BBQ Docklands

Reply
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Tina (@ bitemeshowme says:
July 31, 2012 at 9:28 am

Red Velvet is my ultimate favourite, and with that cream cheese frosting it is pure bliss! New York City is everything
everyone makes it out to be. I'm sad it’s not in my schedule this time around, but it sure will be next time.

Tina @ bitemeshowme recently posted.. La Bodeguita del Medio, Sydney CBD

‘ CheezyK says:
July 31, 2012 at 9:42 am

So, do you feel like sticking your tongue out and blowing raspberries at the previous commenters as much as I do right
now @

I want an apartment with a roof top overlooking Central Park ... that’s not asking too much is it? In the meantime,
these cupcakes look delicious and will have to suffice! S

CheezyK recently posted..there’s a word for it ...

Reply

Julie says:
July 31, 2012 at 10:04 am

oh baby those cupcakes look heavenly! Will give this recipe a go @
Julie recently posted.. Madam Kwong'’s Kitchen

Reply

Nic@diningwithastud says:
July 31, 2012 gt 10:5

Such a great job! I'd buy these in a second!
Nic@diningwithastud recently posted..Chocolate Crackle Swiss Roll — for a special occasion!

Reply

9. g;*“{'.m - Jennifer (Delicieux) says:
July 31, 2012 at 11:26 am

Those cupcakes look so good Shellie. We didn't get to visit the Magnolia Bakery on our visit to New. York last year, but
- it’s definitely on the list for our honeymoon in New York in 5 weeks time. I can’t wait. Let me know if there is anything

anchefshellie.com/2012/07/30/magnolia-bakery-red-velvet-cupcakes/ 6/11 -



you would like while I'm in New York...apart from packing you into my suitcase @

Jennifer (Delicieux) recently posted..Strawberry Meringue Cupcakes

10. d Maureen @ Orgasmic Chef says:
July 31, 2012 at 3:42 pm

When I saw this I had a quiet chuckle to myself and said, “what do yankees know about red velvet?” I grew up in the
Northeast of the US and didn’t have red velvet until I moved to the South for uni. & Southerners know their red velvet..
and that’s how a mouthful feels.. velvety.

1 think your cupcakes look smashing!

Maureen @ Orgasmic Chef recently posted..Stove Top Pizza

Reply

11 Amy @ Food Crush says:

August 1, 2012 at 6:41 am

Guess what? I'm going to NYC with my best friend in September! I am planning to go to Magnolia when I'm there and
eat as many cupcakes as possible! Love your photos.... so pretty.

Amy @ Food Crush recently posted..Spelt zucchini and chocolate loaf

Reply

12. | Thanh says:

August 1. 2012 at 7:56 am

One day we will both get to New York. Until then, let’s just eat Magnolia Bakery cupcakes. Great job with the piping.
Looks great.

Thanh recently posted.. Heirloom — Modern Izakaya and Sake Bar
Reply

13. Krist Southern In-Law says:

August 1. 2012 at 7:24 pm

These look so good, Shellie! I remember in year seven, I made red velvet cupcakes because I'd had them in the US and
no one knew what they were — My teacher even said it was a horrible idea. Now everyone knows what they are!!

Kristy @ Southern In-Law recently posted.. Wedding Wednesday: Travel Inspired

Reply
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4. - Jenny @ Ichigo Shortcake says:

August 1. 2012 gt 8:43 pm

I've been to the westcoast of USA but never made it to NY...so unfortunate! I would love to go one day too...

Love the looks of those cupcakes...I don’t think I'd ever be able to master the swirl either...neither am I a good piper. @

Jenny @ Ichigo Shortcake recently posted..How to make matcha (green tea), a bit of history and travel in Tokvo

Reply

15. Lianne says:

August 1, 2012 gt 9:13 pm

those cupcakes look so good babe! (: Red velvet is one of the flavours that top my list of favourites! Love how you piped
your icing too! Too pretty! xx

Lianne recently posted..Hare & Grace
Reply

16. = Carole says:

August 2, 2012 at 8:06 am

I've been to New York, but never Magnolia Bakery. I wouldn’t worry about the swirl-these look great.
Carole recently posted..Qh Those Skies

Reply

April says:

17.
August 2, 2012 at 9:05 pm

Llove red velvet cupcakes... actually I love anything with cream cheese frosting! I can’t believe I missed the chance to
try a Magnolia cupcake when I was in New York! Do you think it was too sweet? American recipes are really sweet
normally!

April recently posted.. Robuchon au Dome (formerly Robuchon a Galera), Macau

|

ki Sara (Belly Rumbles) says:
August 3, 2012 at 2:24 pm

18.

Signature swirl or not, they look stunning!
Sara (Belly Rumbles) recently posted.. Weekly Rumbles

anchefshellie.com/2012/07/30/magnolia-bakery-red-velvet-cupcakes/ : 8/11



19 % Agnes says:
August 5, 2012 at 10:05 pm

I haven’t been able to master the swirl either — it 's SO HARD. Your piping looks fine though @
Agnes recently posted..The week in brief: 30 July — 5 August

Re,

20. +: Vien says:

August 10, 2012 at [0-1] pm

Magnolia Bakery is definitely one of my to go list too!
ps. Llove your tea cup!! Where did you get it from?? -

Vien recently posted..Mini Apple Pies

i Iron Chef Shellie says:
August 12, 2012 at 3:54 pm

1 got it from Sussan of all places!!
Reply

Leave A Comment

1 B Name (required)
[ ' Mail (will not be published) (required)
1 ’ Website
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Total votes: 2192

¢ Older polls
Recent blog posts

¢ Unique Ethnic Solutions
¢ Special baked goods
¢ Wholesale sohttions
¢ Birthday Soltions
¢ Wide Assortment Solutions
More

Free Balloons with Catering Packages - 212-432-4300

Submitted by admin on Mon, 11/28/2011 - 15:46

Get a 6 hour Delivery Guarantee along with Free Balloons with our catering packages... call 212-432-4300 or click "read more" button below...

Read more 2 comments Add new comment

Baked Goods Galore

Submitted by admin on Wed, 05/11/2011 - 15:50

This place is filled with baked goods galore.

Read more  Add new comment
Apple Cafe and Bakery; 2012

Copyright 2012 powered by HungryPerson.com,

Jplecafebakery.com . : 2/3
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Wiggin and Dana Lrp Francis J. Duffin

WIGG
INANDDANA One Century Tower 203.782.2889 fax
P.O. Box 1832
Counsellors at Law New Haven, Connecticut:
06508-1832

www.wiggin.com

April 12, 2012

Mr. Buba Trawally

APPLE CAFE BAKERY CORPORATION
24 W, 8% Street

New York, New York 10011

Re:  MAGNOLIA BAKERY
Our File No.: 401678/GENQ01

Dear Mr. Trawally,

This firm represents Magnolia Intellectual Property, LLC, doing business as Magnolia Bakery
("Magnolia Bakery") of New York, New York, in intellectual property matters. As you are well
aware, Magnolia Bakery is the owner of the MAGNOLIA BAKERY mark, as well as all intellectual
property associated with the operation of the MAGNOLIA BAKERY business.

It has come to Magnolia Bakery's attention that you have opened a bakery business by the name of
Apple Café Bakery. Magnolia Bakery congratulates you on this venture. We understand, however,
that you have essentially usurped Magnolia Bakery’s entire menu and are using Magnolia Bakery’s
proprietary intellectual property including, but not limited to ideas, concepts, formulas, recipes,
know-how, and other proprietary business intelligence used in, and learned by you at, the Magnolia
Bakery operation. Such actions constitute tortuous interference with Magnolia Bakery’s business,
and are in contravention to various federal and state intellectual property laws. Moreover, such
actions are believed to be actionable violations of the terms of your Confidentiality Agreement with
Magnolia Bakery, a copy of which is attached for ready reference. Specifically, as you will note in
paragraph 2(b) “Employee expressly covenants and agrees that he or she shall hold all Confidential
Information (as defined in 2(a), which includes recipes, methods and all other information relating
to Magnolia Bakery’s business activities), in trust and confidence for the Company and agrees not to
disclose such Confidential Information in any manner to any person, firm or enterprise, or use such
Confidential Information in any manner for bis or her own benefit or the benefit of any other
party either during or aﬁer termination of Emplo_yee: employment with the Company without
obtaining the Company’s prior written consent” (emphasis added).

While Magnolia Bakery welcomes earnest competition from a bakery using its own ideas, concepts,
recipes, menu, know how, etc., it cannot tolerate acts of infringement, unfair competition, unfair
trade practices and tortuous interference with its business that result from the unauthorized and
improper use of intellectual property obtained from, and belonging to, Magnolia Bakery. Magnolia
Bakery therefore demands that you immediately and permanently cease and desist from using
Magnolia Bakery’s recipes, know how, methods, and any other intellectual property belonging to
Magnolia Bakery obtained by you as a result of your employment with Magnolia Bakery, and asks
that you comply with the terms of the Confidentiality Agreement you signed at the outset of your

employment with Magnolia Bakery.

New Haven Stamford New York Hartford Philadelphia



-

WIGGIN ANDDANA

Counsellors at Law

M. Buba Trawally
APPLE CAFE BAKERY CORPORATION

April 12,2012
Page 2

By no later than April 20, 2012, please confirm your intention to comply with the requests made in
this letter. If we do not hear from you by this date, we will assume you have no interest in avoiding

legal action and shall advise Magnolia Bakery accordingly. We note that nothing in this letter may be

* viewed as a waiver of Magnolia Bakery's legal rights, all of which are expressly reserved.

We look forward to your immediate action and response.

Very truly yours,

-

cis J. Dfaffin

Attachment

20994\212692836.1
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